CORPORATION
de la Cité de/ of the City of
CLARENCE-ROCKLAND

ADDENDUM #2
10/05/2018 8:21

F18-INF-2018-013
Tender Number

WM Replacement
Request for Proposals Issued On:
26-Apr
Proposal Submission Deadline: 2:00:00pm Local Time in Clarence-Rockland Ontario, Canada on

18-May-18
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TIME SENSITIVE
Please note: This addendum is to be considered part of the above noted Request for Proposal/Tender as though included with the original version.
This addendum does not affect the closing date/time:Bidders should acknowledge receipt of all Addendum / Addenda by inserting
in the space provided on the Bid Submission Form, the numbers of all Addendum / Addenda received during the bidding period.

QUESTION REQUESTING CLARIFICATION
The following questions were received:
1

2

Question:

Does the City require drawings to be prepared for the rehabilitation scope on Laurier Street East and West or can this be tendered
with specifications only?

Reply:

All tenders documents include Specifications and Drawings, one package per street.

The "Laurier Street Revitalization" RFP (F18‐INF‐2018‐024) posted on May 4th, 2018 states that a recently completed topographic
Question:
survey will be given to the Consultant. Please advise whether this survey will be made available for watermain desgin on Laurier
Reply:

3

Question: Does the City require topographic survey to be completed for the street rehabilitation scope on Laurier Street East and West?
Reply:

4

5

6

Reply:

Please see attached sketch.

Question:

Is any analysis of watermain hydraulic capacity required, or can watermains be replaced on a like‐for‐like basis (respecting minimum
diameter requirements and any requirements of the City's Water Master Plan)?

Reply:

Same as the existing diameter.

Question: Can you confirm if the entire road is to be rehabilitated on Gareau and Pouliotte?

9

Yes.

Question: Is so, is the scope limited to watermain replacement and road replacement including base/granulars?
Reply:

8

Yes, inside the right of way.

Question: Please advise the diameter of the watermains to be replaced.

Reply:
7

The existing topographic survey "Laurier Street Revitilization" is out of the limits of the RFP F18‐INF‐2018‐013 project.

Yes

Question: Confirm there is no sanitary or storm sewer renewal even if the watermain and road are being replaced?
Reply:

Yes

Question:

Confirm the where there is a watermain replacement, but no road rehabilitation, the road reinstatement is limited to trench
reinstatement?

Reply:

Road rehabilitation at the watermain replacement area.
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